
United Natioll,\'

(~ENERAL

ASSEMBLY
..ORn'-SJ<:('ONU SESSION

'l'IlIRD COMMT'I"T'EF.
~2nrl meetinq

held on
WponPAoay, 11 November 1987

I'tt 3 p.m.
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 42no MEE~ING

Chairman: Mr. RITTER (Panama)

CONTENTS

II\.GF.NDA ITEM 105: ALTI':R/lWrIVE APPROACHES AND WAYS AND MEANS WITHIN THE UNITED

Nl\TJ0NS SYSTEM FOR IMPROVING TilE EFFECTIVE EN.JOYMENT 0F HUMAN RIGHTS AND
F'HNDAMFoNTAI, I REEDOMS (cant i nued)

(1'1) INTERNATIONAL CONDITIONS AND HUMAN RIGHTS: REPORT OF THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

(r) NATIONI'.L INS'T'T'I'UTJONS !'OR T:lE PROTECTION AND PROMOTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS:
REPORT OF THI': SF,CRET!\R"{-GENERAL (~ontinued)

(~) RIGHT TO DEVELOPMENT: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENFRAL (coltinuf'o)

(.-1) RESPECT FOR 'l'Hr; RIGHT OF EVERYONE ro OWN PROPERTY ALONE AS WELL AS IN
ASSOCIATION WITH OTIlERS ~NIJ ITS CONTRIBUTION TO THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL
DEVELOPMENT m' MEMBER STATES (continued)

AGF.1IlDA ITEM 104: TNTERt'.A'l'IONAJ, CAMPAIGN AGAINS'I' TRAFFIC IN DRUGS (cont i nued)

(a) INTERNA~iONAL CON~ERENCE ON DRUG ABUSE AND. ILLICIT TRAFPICKING: REFJRT
OF THE SECRET.\RY-GENERAL (continued)

(h) DRAFT CONVEN'!'ION AGAINST Il.LICIT TRAFFIC IN NI,RCOTIC DRUGS AND
PSYCHOTROPIC SUBSTANCES: REPORT OF THE SECRETAR~-GENERAL (continued)

(c) IMPLE~NTAT;ON OF GENERAL A..SSroMBLY RESOLUTION 41/127: REPORT OF 'l'HE
SECRWnRY-GENERAI, (cont i nu(>~)

/ ...

·1111\ 1t'l"tHd 1\ \uhll'll Ill' lIrrl'lllllll ('orrl'llllln\ \11lI\l1 J II(' \l' It lltldl' I lht' \ttllllltWl,' III 1I 1fI1'1l1ht'1 01 Iht' drk

Mallnn l"lllll'rrl!cl! 1\",I1,m "",. tt'''''~ 0' ,I". dl/lf' '1II'uh!lnlflrm III r' r ('Illcl '11 thr C)!lilllll RN'llllh 101111111)1 \r\tl'tfl

rtHllll 1)('.1 7~O, l. llnlll"d f'llllloll\ I'IMU, 'Ill.! IIh"Il'lllITKtrlllll 'I '''P~ ultht 11'\lIrd

87-56922 73788 (E)

Distr. GENERAL

A/C.3/42/SR.42
23 November 1987
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: ~RENCH

/ ...



A/C.\/42/:m.42
EnqUsh
Piiqe 2

CON'n:N'rs (C.Qll"U.n~<;I)

AGENDA ['rEM <j 6: [;'OHWI\HD- J,oOK I NG S'['HA'['EG m:; F"OH '['HE I\IlVANCEMI':N'[' ()Io' WOM[,N '1'0 'I'm:

YEAR 2000 (continued)

(a) IMPLRMf:N'['A'I'ION m' 'rHl~: NAIH0131 f'ORWARD-LOOKING S'rJ{A'l'E:GU:S I"OR THE

ADVANCEMENT OF WOMEN: REPOR'I' OF THE SECRE'I'AHY-GENEHAL (cnnt i nueei)

(b) IMPLEMENTA'l'ION OF 'rHE DECLARATION ON 'I'HE PARTICIPATION Of' WOMI':N IN

PROMO'rING INTERNA'I'IONAL PEACE AND CO-OPEHA'I'ION (9ontinued)

(c) UNITf~D NATIONS DEVELOPMEN'I' FUND FOR WOMEN: RI,PORT OF THE

SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 97: INTERNATIONAL RESEARCH AND 'I'RAINING INSTITUTE f'OR 'T'HE ADVANCEMEN'I'

OF WOMEN: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (c(mti nued)

\GFNDA ITEM 91: IMPORTANCE OF THE UNIVERSAL REALI ZATION OF THE RIGH'r OF PEOPLES '1'0

SELF-DETERMINATION AND OF THE SPEEDY GRAN'rING OF INDEPENDENCE '1'0 COLONIAL COUN'1'IHES

AND PEOPJ.ES I'OR THE EFFECTIVE GUARANTEE AND OBSERVANCE OF HUMAN RIGHTS: ImpOHTS OF

THE SiCRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

/ ...



A/C. 3/42/SR. 42
English
Page 3

!!!!..llIeeting waa called to order at 3.35 p.m.

Tribute to the memory of the President of Niger

1. The CHA~, on behalf of the Committee, extende< his deepest condolences to
the people and Government of Niger on the death of General Seyni Kountch',
President of Niger, and invited the members to observe a minute of silence in
tribute to hjs memory.

AGENDA ITEM 105. ALTERNATI\1E APPROACHES AND WAYS AND MEANS WITHIN THE UNITED
NATIONS SYSTEM FOR IMPROYING THE BFFBCTIVE EN30YMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND
l"UNDMmNTAL FREEDOMS (continued)

(a) INTBRNATIONAL CONDITIONS AND OIUMI.N RIGHTS. REPORT OF THB SECRETARY-GENERAL
(continued)

(b) NATIONAL INSTITUTIONS FOR THB PROTECTION AND PROMOTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS.
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

(c) RIGHT TO DEVELOPMENT. REPORT 01" THE SECRETARY-GENBRAL (continued)

(d) RESPECT l"OR THE RIGHT 01" EVERYONE TO OWN PROPERTY ~LONE AS WELL AS IN
ASSOCIATION WITH OTHERS AND ITS CONTRIBUTION TO THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL
DEVELOPMENT OF MENBER STATES ,continued)

Introduction of draf,t ruolutions A/C. 3/42/L. 35, L.36, L.37 and L.38/Rev.l
i

Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.3!

2. Mrs. MUKH8RJEE (India), speaking on behalf of the co-sponsors, joined by
Norway, of draft resolution A/C.J/42/L.35 concerning nat10nal institutions for the
protect1on and promotion of human rights, drew attention to the fourth and fifth
preambular para~raphs and read out paragraphs 5 and 6. She noted a change of
wording 1n paragraph 7, the end of which ahould r.ad as follows ••••• , for w1de
d1str1but1on as a United NAtions handbook on national institutions,·. Her
delegation hoped that th~ draft resolution would be adopted without a vote.

Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.37

3. Mr. QUINN (Australia), introducing draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.37 concerning
the development of public information activities in the field of human rights, said
that Sweden and Costa Rica had become ,~-sponsors. The draft res?lution, which
represented a merger of two consensus resolutions - General Assembly resolution
41/130 and CommisBi~n on Human Rights resolution 1987/39, requested the
Secretary-General, aB did other previous resolutions on the subject, but with a
more i~sistent tone, to take steps to enhance public informetion activities in the
fteld of human rights. He drew attention, in that regard, to the penultimate
preambular paragraph and paragraph 2. He notfld that the new head of the Geneva

/ ...



A/C.3/4~/SR.42

English
Page 4

(Mr. Quinn, Australia)

Centre for Human Rights had indicated a particular interest in raising public
awareness about the United Nations hu~,an rightH programme ~nd that, at his
direction, ~he Centre had established an External Relations Unit which had
responsibility, inter alia, for information activities. Moreewer, in New York, a
major restructuring of the Department of Public Information way under way. He drew
attention, in that connection, to paragraph 6.

4. With regard to paragraph 3, i'd expressed the hope thllt Member States would
offer suggestions, especially at the forty-fourth sessivn of the Commission on
Human Rights, to assist the Secretary-General in preparing his report on the
advisability of launching a World Public Information Campaign on Human Rights. In
view of th~ Organization's financial difficulties, proposals should be made within
the framework of the existing resourceR of the Geneva Centre and the Department of
Public Information, supplemented, if appropriate, by volunta:y contributions.

5. Paragraph 15 drew the delegations' attention to the presentations, in New
York, of audio-visual materials on Human Rights Day. The importance of teaching
human rights was the subject of paragrapha 9 and 10, and ~he last preambular
paragraph referred to the successful regional training course on human rights
teaching held at Bangkok in October l~87.

6. The co-sponsors hoped that the draft resolution would be adopted by consensus.

AGENDA ITEM 104, INTERNATIONAL CAMPAIGN AGAINST TRAFFIC IN DRUGS (continued)

(a) INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON DRUG ABUSE AND ILLICIT TRAFFICKING, REPORT OF THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL (continue~)

(b) DRAFT CONVENTION AGAINST ILLICIT TRAFFIC IN NARCOTIC DRUGS AND PSYCHOTROPIC
SUBSTANCES' REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continue~)

(c) IMPLEMENTATION OF GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 41/127 ~ REPORT OF THE
SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued)

Introduction of draft resolutions A/C.3/42/L.4l, L.42 and L.43

Draft resolution A(C.3/42/L.4l

7. Mr. AGUILAR (Venezuela) announced that Trinidad and Tobago had become a
co-sponsor of draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.'1. The fundamental purpose of the draft
resolution was to accelerate the preparation of a draft convention against illicit
traffic in narcotic drugs and psychotropic substances. The text should be prepared
urgently but carefully to ensure that it was widely acceptable and would enter into
force at an early date. Thp. draft resolution requested the Secretary-General,
using existing resources, to consider convening the intergovernmental expert group
for a period of two weeks immediately prior to the tenth special session of the
Commission on Narcotic Drugs in order to reach agreement, if possible, on the
Convention. The draft resolut~=n also requested the Commission on Narcotic Drugs

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.42
Sngliah
page 5

(Mr. A~ull~r, Venezuela)

to approve the draft Convention and to prepare recommendations on the ne~t measures
to be t~ken with a view to concluding the rreparation of the convention, including
the possibility of convening a Plenipotentiary COnference in 198d for its
~doption. As the draft resolution was essentially procedural in nature, his
delegation hoped that, as in previous years, it could be adopted without a vote.

Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.42

8. Mr. EMBAS (Malaysia) introduced the draft resolution entitled ·Int~rnational

Conference on Drug Abuse and Illicit·Trafficking· on behalf of che sponsors, which
had been joined by Belgium, Cote d'Ivoire, Dominican Republic, Federal Republic of
Germany, Nepal and United Kingdom. The draft resolution, intended "S a follow-up
to the' Intern ional Conference, was based on the guidelines proposed in the
Comprehensive MultidiLciplinary Outline of Future Activities. It reaffirmed the
political will expressed in the Declaration ~nanimously adopted at the Conference.

9. He summarized the contents of the preambular part and stressed paragraphs 4,
5, 6, 7 and 8 of the o~erative part, which he read out. The sponsors hoped that
the Committee and the General Assembly would adopt the draft resolution
unanimously.

Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.43

10. Mrs. ASHTON (Bolivia) introduced the draft resolution entitled ~!nternational

csmpaign against drug abuse and illicit trafficking· wl.ose sponsols included, in
addition to those mentioned in document A/C.3/42/L.43, Angola, Colombia, Cote
d'Ivoire, Dominican Republic, Egypt, Fiji, Guatemala, Morocco, Turke~ and
Yugoslavia. The draft resolution recognized in its preamble the collective
reponsibility of States for providing appropriate resources for the elimination of
illicit production, trafficking and abuse of drugs and psychotropic substances, and
called upon all Stdtes to continue to provide the United Nations Fund for Drug
Abuse Control with t~eir political and financia~ support.

11. She noted a slight change in paragraph 4 of the draft r~so~~tio~. In the
second line, after the words ·the Declaration and·, the words "by consensus" should
be added. The beginning of paragraph 4 shoul~ therefore read aB followSI .~
with appreciation the unanimous adoption by the International Co~1~rence on Drug
Abuse and Illicit Trafficking of the Declaration and by con8€::nsuu the COmprehensive
Multidisciplinary Outline ••••• Paragraph 13 requested the Secretary-G~neral to
provide appropriate support for strengthening the Division of Narcotic Drugs and
the Internati~nal Narcotics Control Board particularly by making the necessary
redeployment, within existing reSources. It also asked him to encourage the
Department of Public Information to inclUde in its publications information
designed to pre'·ent the use of narcotic drugs, especially among young people.

12. Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.43 had been the SUbject oi intensive negotiations
and she hoped that it would be adopted without a vote.

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.42
English
Page 6

13. The CHAIRMAN invited the member. of ~h. Committee to expre•• their views on
the draft re.olutions which aad been int. luced at previous me~tings on agenda
ite.s 96, 91, 91 and 105.

AGENDA ITEM 96, PORWARD-LOOUNG STRATBGIES PaR THE ADVANCEMENT OF WOMEN TO THS
YEAR 2000 (continued) (A/C.3/42/L.28/Rev.l, L.29/Rev.l, L.30 and L.32)

(a) IMPLEMEN'l'ATION OF THE NAIROBI FORWARD-LOOKING STRATEG:::ES FOR THE ADVANCEMENT
OF WOMEN. REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

(b) IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THB PARTICIPATION OF WOMEN IN PROMOTING
INTERNArIONAL PEACE AND CO-OPBRATION

(c) UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT FUND FOR NOMEN. REPORT OP THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

Draft res01utlon A/C.3/42/L.28/Rev.l

14. Mu. KAMAL (Secretary of the Conuaittee) noted a change 111 the fourth
preambular paragraph, the first line of which should now read as follows.
-Expressing the need for *Qual opportunity for participation of women in the
decision-making proce•••••••

15. Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.28(Rev.l was adopted without a vote.

Draft r~solution A/C.3/42/L.29/Rev.l

16. The CHAIRMAN said that the sponson had asked for'" postponement of the
decision on the draft re.olution. They wanted to pursue consultations so that the
text could eventually be adopted without Q vote.

11. ~as 80 dec ided.

Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.30

18. Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.30 was adoPted without a vote.

Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.32

19. Draft resolution A/~.3/42/L.32 was adOPted without I v~.

AGENDA ITEM 91. INTERNATIONAL RESBARCH AND '!'RAINING INSTITUTB FOR THE ADVANCEMENT
OF WOMEN. REPORT OF THE SBCRETARY-GENERAL (contlnuea) (A/C. 3/42/L. 31)

Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.31

lOo Mrs. KAMAL (Secretary of the Committee) said that The Bahamas: Cote d'Ivoire
and Trinidad and Tobago had becollle sponsors of tl.e draft re801ut'.on.

21. Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.31 was adopted without a vote.

/ ...



A/C. 3/42/SR. 42
English
Page 7

AGENDA ITEM 91. IMPORTANCE OF THE UNIVERSAL REALIZATION OP THE RIGHT OP PEOPLES TO
SELP-DETERM1NATION AND OF THE SPEEDY GRANTING OP INDBPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES
AND PEOPLES FOR THE EFFEC'TIVE GU'RA~ AND OBSERVANCE OP HUMAN RIGHTS. REPORTS OF
THB SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/C.3/42/L.1S/Rev.~)

Draft resolution A/C.~/42/L.1S/Rev.2

22. Mr. K~D~ (Zimbabwe) proposed two amendments to draft r~solution

A/C.3/42/L.15/Rev.2 on behalf of his country and Algeria, Burkina Paso, Cuba,
Ghana, Ni~eria, Uganda and Zambia.

23. The first amendment was to add a new operative paragraph 6 to reed as
follows. -Reaffirms the inalienable right of the people. of Namibia and Palestine
to se~f-determination and independence in accordance with the principles of the
Charter and the relevant resolutions of the United Nations, in particul&r General
Assembly resolution lS14 (XV).-

24. The secono. 1lI,.endment was to inElert in paragraph 9, aft~rthe word -apartheid-,
the following clause. -which constitutes a complete negation o~ the ~rinciples of
the Charter of the Unit~~ Nations and is a crime against humanity, as stated in
General As.embly resolution 2922 (XXVII) of 15 November 1972-. The purpose of
those amendments was to recall the pacticular responsibility of the United Nations
in respect of Namibia and Palestine.

2S. Mrs. UMAAA (Colombia) regretted that draft resolution L.lS which the CoMml tee
had pefore it had heen submitted under agenda item 91, which dealt with the riqht
of peoples to self-determination. Even though the amendments propos~d by the
reptssentative of Zimbabwe greatly improved the text, one could hardly s.. how it
contributed to the work of the United Nations. The sponsors seemed to ignore thQ
fact that the United Nations was a multilateral organisation and that respect for
multilateraliQ~ was its raison d'etre. Colombia had supported multilateraliam in
all international bodies and was convinced of its importance, particularly in the
United Nations. Through lack of respect for muitilateralism, the~e was now an
unfortunate tendency to disregard the differences between countries in terms of
geography, history, culture and development.

26. She was also surprised that the sponsors, instead of giving priority to the
legal instruments adopted by the United Nations, referred to general principles
which, whatever their merits, were still in the drafting stage. ~he also recalled
that the draf~ general principles on freedom and non-discrimination in the matter
of political rights had not been adopted. One of th~ reasons the principl.s w.re
not adopted was the opposition of a Member State that was a~onq the .ponso~8 of
draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.1S/Rev.2.

27. Por the reaSOns just mentioned, her delegation would not participate in the
vote on draft resolt.!i:ion L.l5/Rev.2.

/ ...



A/C. 3/42/SR. 42
English
Page 8

28. Mr. STIRLING (United States of America) reserved the right to speak later
about the amendments put forward by the representative of Zimbabwe. He pointed out
that nothing in the draft resolution under consideration should be interpreted as
undermining the sovereignty of States.

29. He read out to the Committee some minor amendments to the draft resolution.
In the third preambular paragraph, the words "a framework" should be replat:ed by
"an important framework". A new paragraph 2 WAS to be added to the operative part,
to reads "Recalls the Declaration on Principles of International Law concer~~n9

Friendly Relations and eo-operation among States in accordance with the Charter of
t~e United Nations and, in particular, rec~lls that the general part of that
Declaration declares that in their interpr.etation and application the principles
are interrelated and each principle should be construed in the context of the other
principles". In paragraph S, the words "the duty of every State to promote,
through joint and separate action," were to be deleted and replaced by "the duty of
States to co-operate with one another for". In paragraph 7, the words
"internationally established principles" were to be replac, • ',y the phrase
"relevant resolutions of the Security Council and the General Assembly and
internationally established principles and practices to ensure that such exercise
of self-determination is genuine". In paragraph 14, the words "continue to
provide" were to be replaced by che word "provide". -lragraph IS was to be deleted.

30. Those last minute amendmentR had been made in the hope that the draft
reao1 ution would be approved by as many delegations as possible.

31. Mr. ENGO (Cameroon) regretted that there was not enou~h time to study the
draft resolution, which, in his delegation's view, did not relate to agenda
item 91. He proposed a number of amendments. In paragraph 10, the wording from
and including "conducting themselves" to the end of the paragraph should be
deleted, since the text was an erroneous interpretation of the Declaration on
Principles of International Law concerning Friendly Relations and Co-operation
among States in accordance with the Charter of the United Nations. With regard to
paragraph 14, elections were exclusively a matter for the domestic law of StatesJ
moreover, the Draft General Principles on Freedom and Non-Discrimination in the
Matter of Political Ri~hts had never been the subject of a consensus and could not
serve as a criterion for determining the genuine nature of elections. He proposed,
therefore, that the words "to provide a sound basis for determining the genuine
nature of elections" at the end of the paragraph ~hould be replaced by "to provide
a basis for further study of the nature of elections".

32. Miss EL-HAMMAMI (Yelnen) supported the amendments put forward by the
representative of Zimbabwe and hoped that they would be accept9d.

33. Mr. HAMER (Netherlands) appealed to delegations to accept the draft resolution
as orally amended, in a spirit of compromise, by the representative of the United
.States, since the text was the outcome of lengthy negotiations.

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.42
English
Page 9

34. Mr. TROUVEROY (Belgium) regretted that the dtaft resolution had not achieved
the consensus that might have been expected in the Committee. The new paragraph 6
proposed by the representative of Zi~babwe should be changed to read. ·Reaffirms
the inalienable right of the peoples of Namibia, Palestine, Democratic Kampuchea
and Afghanistan to self-d~termination and independence ••••• The rest of the
paragraph would be unchanged. In his view, the situatic~ of the peoples of
Democratic Kampuchea and Afghanistan warranted as much attention as that of the
Namibian and Pal~stinian peoples.

35. Mr. MUDENGE (Zi~babwe) said that Namibia and Palestine were mentioned in the
areendment he had proposed because a special relationship existed between those
territories and the United Nations. Questions such as those of Afghanistan,
Democratic Kampuchea, ~uerto Rico or Mict~nesia, important as they were, did not
fall within the purview o~ the draft resolution under consideration. Therefore,
the sponsors of the proposed amendment to paragraph 6 could not accept the
sub-amendment suggested by the r~presentative of Belgium.

36. Mr. KHYBERI (Afghanistan) said he rejected the subamend~nt proposed by the
representative of Belg',um, which he regarJed as null and void since the Afghan
people had exercised its right to self-determination. The proposal would deprive
of all meaning the highly important amendment proposed by the representative of
zimbabwe.

:7. Mr. TROUVEROY (gelgium) reminded the Committee of resolution 42/15, on the
situation in Afghanistan, adopted by the General Assembly on 10 November 1987. He
upheld his amendlnent and insisted that it shoul~ be put to a vote before the
amendment submitted by the represent~tive of Zimbabwe.

38. Mr. GBEHO (Ghana) said that, since Democratic Kampuchea and Afghanistan were
independent states, there was no cause to mention them in a resolution relating to
the right of peoples to self-determination and the granting of independence to
colonial countries and peoples.

39. Mr. STIRLING (United States of America) regretted that mention had been made
of Puerto Rico, which did not feature in the agenda itam under discussion. He drew
attention to General Assembly resolution 748 (VIII), in which the Assembly had
recognized that the people of the Commonwealth of PU~(to Rico had effectively
exercised their right to self-determination.

40. Mr. BIFFOT (Gabon), referring to the French text of the draft resolution, said
that paragraph 12 was amphibological and sibylline in nature, he proposed that it
should be redrafted.

41. Mr. ONANAIYE (Nigeria) said that the draft resolution dealt with the subject
of decolonization and that it was inappropriate to mention non-aligned countries in
that cont~xt.

I ...



A/C.3/42/SR.42
English
Page 10

42. Mr. PASTOR (Hondurlls) recalled that, during the vote on draft resolution
A/C.3/42!L.14, his de1,~ation had, as in previous years, opposed a mentio~ of the
Central American req~vn in a text which de.lt with deco10nization. Despite the
protests by his and other delegations, th8 reference to Cen~ra1 America hdd been
maintained, although the ~enl~al American ~~untries were absolutely independent
countries. It wa. curious thdt certain delegations were currently invoking, in
relation to the auba.endment proposed by Belgium, the very aLguments th.t the
Central American countries had voiced.

~3. He r,~ir.ded the Committee of the need to adopt a uniform criterion on the
matter. If it had been decided to inolude Central America in a text dealing with
decolonization, it W~. hard to see why a aelgian representative could not add
countries, including independent countries, to those mentioned in the draft
amendment proposed by the ~epreaentative of Zimbabwe.

44. Mr. HOPPB (Denmark) sai~ that the question of decolonization had several
facets and t~at there were a numbec of ways i~ which the right of peoples to
aelf-determinatinr. could be violateei coloniza~ion was one, invasion and foreign
domination were others. The cases of Democratic Kampuchea and Afghanistan were
quite relevant, therefore, and oth.r instances existed of peoples being oppressed
by their own Gv~ernments.

45. Mr. HAMBR (t'"therlands), supported by the ~epresentat."88 of oth'!!r
delegatio~roposed tnat consideration of drat~ resol~cion A/C.3/42/L.15/Rev.2
should be suspended, to enable memberH of the Commitcee to continue consultations
on the t.ext.

46. The CHAIRMAN said that, if th~re was no c~~G~tion, he would lake it th~t the
Ca.mittee wished to adjourn the debate.

47. It was so decided.

The meeting rose at 5.35 p.m.


